(zeorgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protectian_Division

Underground Storage Tank Management Program

4244 [nternational Parkway, Sulte 104, Atlanta, Georgia 30354
Lonice C. Barett, Commissiones |

Harold F. Reheis, Director

(404)362-2687

August 21, 2000

Colonel Gregory V. Stanfey
Director, Public Works

U.S. Army/HQ3d Inf: Div. (Mech.)
1557 Frank Cothran Drive

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4928.

SUBIECT:  Notice to Implement Corvective Action Plan - Part B:
Huiiter AAF, Former UST #25 and #26
Building 1343
‘Savapnah, GA; Chatham County
Facility ID: 9025008+

Dear Colonel Stanlgy: - -

This is'to acknowledie vour letter, dated Fébmary 24, 2000, that forwarded a proper'!y certified
Caotrective Action Plan - Part B for our review.

The technical proposal contained in the: CAP—Part B, for furthier investigation, monitering
and/or remedintion of the current release is hereby approved by the USTMP. Az a result of your CAP-
Part B being technically _approved you are authotized fo bégii implementation of this plan.

Please submit an updated milestone schedule by September 21, 2000, listing specific dates, events
and a tinretable to complete tie propased activities. If you have any technical questions, please contact me
©at (404)362-2687.

Sincerely,

William E. Logan. -

Senior Geplogist

Corrgetive Aciion Unit
WEL .

:_ eo: Patricia-Stoll, B.E., SAIC
Lisa L. Lews R
Larry. RQgEl‘S BPD Coastal District.
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